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Total ₹319.00
February 5, 2022


We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.


Thanks for riding, Hari


 


 


 


From: Uber Receipts
To: hari@shipmentsolutions.in
Subject: Your Saturday morning trip with Uber
Date: Saturday, February 5, 2022 8:43:50 AM


       


       


Total ₹319.00
8% off on your Uber Go, Go Sedan, and Premier trips upto Rs.50


Trip Charge ₹337.05


Subtotal ₹337.05


Rounding -₹0.29


Booking Fee ₹10.00


Promotion -₹27.76


Before Taxes ₹297.55


GST ₹21.45



mailto:noreply@uber.com

mailto:hari@shipmentsolutions.in





 


Cash
2/5/22 8:43 AM


 


4.92 Rating


License Plate: TN12S6534


You rode with Bala


Rate or tip


8:17 AM


Peerakankaranai, Tamil


Nadu 600048, India


8:43 AM


G1102, PURVASWANLAKE


APARTMENTS, Old


Mahabalipuram Rd,


Kelambakkam, Tamil Nadu


603103, India


UberGo 19.53 kilometers | 24 min
 


Report lost item   Contact support   My trips  


Payments  


₹319.00


Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)


Switch Payment Method


Download PDF
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Forgot password


Privacy


Terms


Uber India Systems Private
Limited


Fares are inclusive of GST. Please download the tax invoice from the trip detail page for a full tax


breakdown.



https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=5TQkI4cGxaIGltwScN15UiEU1Z05tLORYDhCMvHDxMXp1-2FGrvQPqpo9EFNFs3mqmwnK9G-2F3FherPjzsICj7yM-2FK-2FJYue6uKR2EHeIe26RLwpFTiSq-2BB-2FMOIwXA4MEf4KzHSrwM9QQbMHeXFgqFXItep-2Bp1Kf9guqlEKa1wFayRA3nSyhHdpw0M5nDUB4Sy-2FJsESM7ZfaBkdKepvt8RTcsw-3D-3DnkDt_W6JC60-2BNNBDrZe5VB-2FFBRhuJnzZ6M8gDqN2FBmMldj-2FLnEcbMq8s9eTLx2Tuf7uHfq932QpWIsZLtAibzNnSLo0t02yJpglk4WlbcCHmDufplRsGRJFfZctQW4DM-2B4QMPFyqDmM2G80-2BcFtfgEtNkl8EF3XfqTiTMRxTDMxrmumG3RsdNevu6K9r6UMOu3YMOJkkgp2OPC4BZHp6ncqDETsT8Hwatd5V3Qetv9a4xJUowIX-2BriAgGCYgFYhMEmKkhG9Hguf59OTDkZNRjo8StayL8doRiW9F2QC0ZBlPXYSwmzK4t3mYWwQsOvdlgo-2BVMZ60f9pTimLBeqx6tgRtqn-2FkvEp5939BrwQmb56G57Dq8UY23pNT-2FPNQyBOtz5-2B5YK-2BH5QMi4QHxDPyMAf0yO-2FhB6XAYovztTTicKlbIEMTQMXBphYjHEx3pKcjtqCER4nWOi75niOviYAjKt6Exi0zn7YBvFRmK20Iuz24I-2BFZOP1ZGN-2FH-2F8GAvOhbFf6yToudpz0u-2FRFQFgLEe5Rata1h5c1BRwIRL09pLH1e5Ira4WZXVpwYoNrBZJr9qSKrGrEPGPijfQQOSJxcCsfzV3vte22qdAXY5JJF0P2MDHUfmwX4W3n8-2BcoF-2B41YyXORN-2FE7BiA-2FkLzYbJMBEGKFIwQ-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=Ib78WjkFQ66GYzavQJcfTaUW2mLjCZlesuzr-2FyzEQzDKq5PxwjJLnlhd3kWpjkC8XmA3_W6JC60-2BNNBDrZe5VB-2FFBRhuJnzZ6M8gDqN2FBmMldj-2FLnEcbMq8s9eTLx2Tuf7uHfq932QpWIsZLtAibzNnSLo0t02yJpglk4WlbcCHmDufplRsGRJFfZctQW4DM-2B4QMPFyqDmM2G80-2BcFtfgEtNkl8EF3XfqTiTMRxTDMxrmumG3RsdNevu6K9r6UMOu3YMOJkkgp2OPC4BZHp6ncqDETsT8Hwatd5V3Qetv9a4xJUowIX-2BriAgGCYgFYhMEmKkhG9Hguf59OTDkZNRjo8StayL8doRiW9F2QC0ZBlPXYSwmzK4t3mYWwQsOvdlgo-2BVMZ60f9pTimLBeqx6tgRtqn-2FkvEp5939BrwQmb56G57Dq8UY23pNT-2FPNQyBOtz5-2B5YK-2BH5QMi4QHxDPyMAf0yO-2FhB6XAYovztTTicKlbIEMTQMXBphYjHEx3pKcjtqCER4nWOi75niOviYAjKt6Exi7ndz69rzaZkXvYX9XBghXkFZr45lwjzN8gcqykXC6hKiCCsa5F1EolO1zikvo7RxE61sX47Izm8IfGw2vPjb7VAqDDsoqS-2FbDN2klau2e6xwsCiaxmyXevR6RqUWr4BGqRYByL8z9HbyzQSIomP0wHTXW5yTu5Q-2BU-2F9PgXxfppVNcjVNEu97FUGP-2FP1Uv3XHg-3D-3D

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=Ib78WjkFQ66GYzavQJcfTaUW2mLjCZlesuzr-2FyzEQzD9L-2F1tKRCOuyZn2F4t4pFGFWLK_W6JC60-2BNNBDrZe5VB-2FFBRhuJnzZ6M8gDqN2FBmMldj-2FLnEcbMq8s9eTLx2Tuf7uHfq932QpWIsZLtAibzNnSLo0t02yJpglk4WlbcCHmDufplRsGRJFfZctQW4DM-2B4QMPFyqDmM2G80-2BcFtfgEtNkl8EF3XfqTiTMRxTDMxrmumG3RsdNevu6K9r6UMOu3YMOJkkgp2OPC4BZHp6ncqDETsT8Hwatd5V3Qetv9a4xJUowIX-2BriAgGCYgFYhMEmKkhG9Hguf59OTDkZNRjo8StayL8doRiW9F2QC0ZBlPXYSwmzK4t3mYWwQsOvdlgo-2BVMZ60f9pTimLBeqx6tgRtqn-2FkvEp5939BrwQmb56G57Dq8UY23pNT-2FPNQyBOtz5-2B5YK-2BH5QMi4QHxDPyMAf0yO-2FhB6XAYovztTTicKlbIEMTQMXBphYjHEx3pKcjtqCER4nWOi75niOviYAjKt6Exi7fe6XuoW3M3hLX1eU94IXdRG6BE660QiMuJ5v1o6to9xGkRU-2BuXunuuIRSWjWiAHKYaRCceUDWUaSAY5h-2BBZU93qTM-2FPcAnSl-2BBT2hK2Q8y-2BNSyxw1DwIKuBWpFP4BDfu3GcGrnN9OL-2FDkUNmmR-2FvFtt8-2BAthCzTuq-2BcGEFl4g5SpyHWRxoW3AzJfA5dIuleg-3D-3D



